
From: Alexander Maltman-Wragg
To: Planning
Cc: Alexander Maltman-Wragg
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0157/NEW - Updated application
Date: 10 March 2021 14:19:14
Attachments: certificate_of_lawfulness_of_proposed_works_to_a_listed_building - Glenhowen REFNYM20210157NEW.pdf

Glenhowen Location Plan.pdf
Design and Access Statement Householder - Glenhowen Roof Repair 030321.pdf

Dear Planning Team, 

Thank you for your correspondence received earlier today, and for the clarity on the
correct form for this application. 

Please see attached the update application on the correct form along with the
supporting documents for the application. 

completed and signed certificate of lawfulness of proposed works to a listed building
PDF. 
Glenhowen location plan PDF 
Design access statement, including supporting information

Our current situation is that we were made aware that the roof needed urgent repair
when visiting the property in February this year. We are keen to have the roof repaired
before the end of April as not to disturb any returning Swifts which have previously nested
on our neighbour's roof. We have a contractor in place who is used to working in this area
and will be able to complete work given the consent from yourselves. 

Many thanks

Alexander Maltman-Wragg 

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2021 12:01
To: alexmwragg@hotmail.co.uk <alexmwragg@hotmail.co.uk>
Subject: NYM/2021/0157/NEW
 
Reference: NYM/2021/0157/NEW. 
The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.
The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.
Kind regards

Chris France

mailto:alexmwragg@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:alexmwragg@hotmail.co.uk



Version 2018.1


Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works to a listed building. 
The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990: sections 26H and 26I, as inserted 


by section 61 of the Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013. 
The Planning (Listed Buildings) (Certificates of Lawfulness of Proposed Works)  


Regulations 2014


Publication on Local Planning Authority websites  
  Information provided on this form and in supporting documents may be published on the authority’s planning register or website.


If printed, please complete using block capitals and black ink.


1.  Applicant Name and Address


Title: First name:


Last name:


Address 1:


Address 2:


Town:


Address 3:


County:


Country:


Postcode:


Company 
(optional):


House 
number:


House 
name:


House 
suffix:Unit:


2.  Agent Name and Address


Title:


House 
name:


House 
suffix:


House 
number:Unit:


Company 
(optional):


First name:


Last name:


Address 1:


Address 2:


Town:


Address 3:


County:


Country:


Postcode:


This form should be saved to your device and then completed using the free Adobe Acrobat 
Reader application or full version of Adobe Acrobat. Many internet browsers and other applications 
 can display PDF files, but we cannot guarantee their compatibility in regard to these forms. We  
specifically advise users of Apple devices not to use 'Preview' because of known issues.


Privacy Notice 
This form is provided by Planning Portal and based on the requirements provided by Government for the sole purpose of submitting 
information to a Local Planning Authority in accordance with the legislation detailed on this form.


Please be aware that once you have downloaded this form, Planning Portal will have no access to the form or the data you enter into it. Any 
subsequent use of this form is solely at your discretion, including the choice to complete and submit it to a Local Planning Authority in 
agreement with the declaration section


Upon receipt of this form and any supporting information, it is the responsibility of the Local Planning Authority to inform you of its 
obligations in regards to the processing of your application. Please refer to its website for further information on any legal, regulatory and 
commercial requirements relating to information security and data protection of the information you have provided. 


Please ensure that the information you submit is accurate and correct and does not include personal or sensitive information. If you require  
any further clarification, please contact the Local Planning Authority directly.


Find contact details for Local Planning Authorities: 
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3.  Site Address Details 
Please provide the full postal address of the application site.


House 
name:


House 
suffix:


House 
number:Unit:


Address 1:


Address 2:


Town:


Address 3:


County:


Postcode 
(if known):


Easting: Northing:


Description of location or a grid reference. 
(must be completed if postcode is not known):


Description:


4.  Pre-application Advice
Has assistance or prior advice been sought  
from the local authority about this application? NoYes


If Yes, please complete the following information about the advice 
you were given. (This will help the authority to deal with this 
application more efficiently). 
  
Please tick if the full contact details are not 
known, and then complete as much as possible:


Officer name:


Reference:


Date DD/MM/YYYY: 
(must be pre-application submission)


Details of pre-application advice received?


Please state the grading (if known) of the building in the list of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest? (Note: only one 
box must be ticked):


Don't knowGrade IIGrade II*Grade I      


5.  Listed Building Grading


6.  Description of Proposed Works


Please provide a detailed description of the proposed works (including existing and proposed materials and finishes) together with 
details of those part(s) of the building that are likely to be affected. A plan should also be included which clearly identifies the listed 
building to which your application relates (drawn to an identified scale and showing the direction of North):
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7.  Grounds for Application
Please state why you consider that a Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works should be granted for these works i.e. why they do not 
require listed building consent and will not affect the character of the listed building as a building of special architectural or historic 
interest:


9.  Authority Employee / Member 
It is an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent. For the purposes of this question, "related to" 
means related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would 
conclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in the local planning authority.


Do any of the following statements apply to you and/or agent? Yes No


If Yes, please provide details of their name, role and how you are related to them.


Please list any supporting documentary evidence which accompanies this application:


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


8.  Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works - Interest in Listed Building
Please state the applicant's interest in the listed building? 
  
Owner:                                                                                   Lessee:                                                                               Occupier:Yes No Yes No Yes No


If Yes to Lessee or Occupier please give details of the owner and state whether they have been informed in writing of this application:


Name Address
Have they been informed 


in writing of the application
Yes                        No  


If No to all the above, pleases give names and addresses of anyone you know who has an interest in the listed building:


Name Address
Nature of 
interest 


in the listed 
building


Have they been
informed of the 


application? 
Yes           No


If they have not been informed of the  
application please explain why not


With respect to the authority, I am: 
(a) a member of staff 
(b) an elected member 
(c) related to a member of staff 
(d) related to an elected member
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10.  Application Requirements - Checklist 
Please read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal.  Failure to submit all the 
information required will result in your application being deemed invalid.  It will not be considered valid until  all information required by 
the Local Planning Authority has been submitted.


The burden of proof in a Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works is firmly with the applicant and therefore sufficient and precise  
information should be provided.


The original and 3 copies of a 
completed dated application form:


The original and 3 copies of a plan which identifies the listed  
building to which the application relates drawn to an identified 
scale and showing the direction of North:


The original and 3 copies of such evidence verifying  
the information included in the application as you  
can provide: 
 


11.  Declaration 
I/we hereby apply for a Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and 
additional information. I/we confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given 
are the genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them.


WARNING: 
Section 26J of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 provides that it is an offence to furnish false or misleading 
information or to withhold material information with intent to deceive.  Section 26I(6) enables the authority to revoke a Certificate they 
may have issued as a result of such false or misleading information.


Or signed - AgentSigned - Applicant


Date (DD/MM/YYYY):


(date cannot be pre-application submission)


12.  Applicant Contact Details


Telephone numbers


Country code: National number:
Extension 
number:


Country code: Mobile number (optional):


Country code: Fax number (optional):


Email address (optional):


13.  Agent Contact Details


Telephone numbers


Country code: National number:
Extension 
number:


Country code: Mobile number (optional):


Country code: Fax number (optional):


Email address (optional):


14.  Site Visit
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? NoYes
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry 
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one)


Other (if different from the 
agent/applicant's details)ApplicantAgent


If Other has been selected, please provide:
Contact name: Telephone number:


Email address:








Glenhowen


Plan Produced for: Alexander Maltman-Wragg


Date Produced: 01 Mar 2021


Plan Reference Number: TQRQM21060222510148


Scale: 1:1250 @ A4


© Crown copyright and database rights 2019 OS 100042766








Design and Access Statement Householder – Repair (in a Conservation Area) 
 


Householder – Repair (in a Conservation Area)  


Proposal summary: 


This application is for the repair and make good the roof area around on the south facing aspect 


of the property (Glenhowen, Chapel Street, Robin Hoods Bay). The current roof is allowing water 


ingress into the top floor attic room especially around the chimney stack and dormer window.  


The blue outline on the image below shows the extent of the roof of Glenhowen (the property) 


within Chapel Street.  


 


  


Image of existing roof      


Features of the existing site:  


The property (Glenhowen) is in the lower, historic part of the coastal village of Robin Hood’s 


Bay. Its position to the side of Chapel Street with access off Chapel Street via a narrow 


passageway. The property is effectively a mid-terrace cottage having accommodation on 


three floors including the attic. This is wholly a traditional structure likely constructed in the 


mid-18th Century utilising conventional methods for the time. The property is Grade II listed 


and within the Robin Hood’s Bay Conservation Area.  


Details on access: 


Access to the roof will be via scaffolding constructed to the south facing aspect of the 


property. This area can be accessed via a shared entrance to the neighbouring buildings. 


Vehicle assess to the site is via Kings Street which is parking controlled.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Details of the scale and appearance of the proposed works:  


The area of roof to be repaired is shown in the image below highlighted by the blue boarder. 


Also shown is another image detailing the current conditions of the roof tiles.  


       


The planned work required will include, new lead flashing to the chimney stack and 


adjoining coping stones and both sides of the existing dormer window, re rendering of the 


chimney stack, existing timbers to be treated for wood worm and rot, new roofing felt as 


required, natural wool insulation to be added where space allows and replacement 


handmade William Blyth Barco old English pantiles in natural red.  


Heritage Assets issues to be addressed: 


The property is situated in the Robin Hood’s Bay conservation area. This area is 


predominantly residential and holiday lets, which comprises in the main of mid-18th century 


cottages, laid out amongst narrow streets and alleys. Buildings in the Bay are all traditionally 


build of brick or stone with some aspects rendered. Traditional handmade red roof pantiles 


and white Sash or Yorkshire Sash windows adorn most of the cottages. The property subject 


of the application exhibits many of these characteristics and along with other property’s in 


the area is grade II listed (list entry ref: 1148705) 


Impact of the repair to the south facing roof will have minimum impact on the appearance 


of the property. As the materials used will be those that replicate as close as possible to the 


original materials and reflect the current aesthetic of the property and surrounding cottages.  


Scaffolding is required for access, this will have a visual impact on the appearance and 


characteristic of the property while in situ, but will be temporary in nature and will be 


removed as soon possible once the work is completed.  


 


End.  


Author: Alexander Maltman Wragg  


Date: 03/03/20. 


Contractor: Jack Pearse Building Contractors  







Supporting information for roof repair.  
 


Image of water damage seen over the winter in the Attic room.  


 







Chris France
Director of Planning
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 
Tel: 01439 772700 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.mimecast.com/


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

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

w.strangeway
Stamp



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
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